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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 1:22 PM
To: 'Mindy Paulek'; Heather Riley; Gabrielle Riley; Chris Jones
Subject: 3RF-42 - W Escavada Unit 300H Recycling Facility
Attachments: C-147 Closure 7.27.2021.pdf

NMOCD has reviewed the closure request submitted by [372286] ENDURING RESOURCES, LLC on July 22, 2021 for 3RF-
42 - W Escavada Unit 300H Recycling Facility. This closure request is approved. 
Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns, 
 
Victoria Venegas ● Environmental Specialist  
Environmental Bureau  
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division  
811S. First St. | Artesia, NM 88210  
(575) 909-0269 | Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us   
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/  

 
 
 
 

From: Mindy Paulek <Mindy@eis-llc.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 9:47 AM 
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Heather Riley <heatherriley@eis-llc.com>; Gabrielle 
Riley <gabbyriley@eis-llc.com>; Chris Jones <CJones@enduringresources.com> 
Subject: RE: Enduring's Recycling Containments 
 
Awesome! We will get it submitted asap!  
 
Thank you, 
 
Mindy Paulek 
Environmental Manager 

 
479 Wolverine Drive #9 
Bayfield, CO 81122 
970-759-8669 (Cell) 
mindy@eis-llc.com 
 

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 9:45 AM 
To: Mindy Paulek <Mindy@eis-llc.com>; Heather Riley <heatherriley@eis-llc.com>; Gabrielle Riley <gabbyriley@eis-
llc.com>; Chris Jones <CJones@enduringresources.com> 
Subject: RE: Enduring's Recycling Containments 
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Please upload your new application as soon as you can. I’m working on your closure request. 
Regards, 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 9:38 AM 
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Heather Riley <heatherriley@eis-llc.com>; Gabrielle 
Riley <gabbyriley@eis-llc.com>; Chris Jones <CJones@enduringresources.com> 
Subject: RE: Enduring's Recycling Containments 
 
Good morning Victoria,  
 
That’s wonderful, and Thank you! My final two questions for you are if we can upload the C-147 for a New Permit at this 
same location now, or if we need to wait till we’ve received the approved closure before submitting it? The second 
question is what the timeline for approving the closures are typically? Thank you again for all your help with this and 
answering all my questions. It is much appreciated!  
 
Thank you, 
 
Mindy Paulek 
Environmental Manager 

 
479 Wolverine Drive #9 
Bayfield, CO 81122 
970-759-8669 (Cell) 
mindy@eis-llc.com 
 

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 1:55 PM 
To: Mindy Paulek <Mindy@eis-llc.com>; Heather Riley <heatherriley@eis-llc.com>; Gabrielle Riley <gabbyriley@eis-
llc.com>; Chris Jones <CJones@enduringresources.com> 
Subject: RE: Enduring's Recycling Containments 
 
Good afternoon, 
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Unfortunately, we do not have any Closure Report for 3RF-42 - W Escavada Unit 300H in our records. I can't confirm that 
we never received it, my apologies for that. However, we received the closure report for 3RF-42 via OCD.online and it 
will be reviewed as soon as possible. 
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 8:39 AM 
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Heather Riley <heatherriley@eis-llc.com>; Gabrielle 
Riley <gabbyriley@eis-llc.com>; Chris Jones <CJones@enduringresources.com> 
Subject: RE: Enduring's Recycling Containments 
 
Good morning,  
 
We have found record of a Closure Permit Package completed for the WEU 300H (3RF-42) on 08/20/2019 in Enduring’s 
records. However, it looks like it was either never submitted to the NMOCD, or it was submitted and never approved. Do 
you know, or do you have any record of a Closure Permit being submitted and maybe being deficient in some way? Our 
plan is to submit the Closure Permit that was prepared on 8/20/2019 now, under the assumption that it was just never 
submitted. However, I wanted to check with you in the event that it was but was lacking in some way. I apologize for 
much of the confusion. Most of the staff that dealt with these permits are no longer with Enduring, so we are just trying 
to piece everything together. Thank you again for your help and patience.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Mindy Paulek 
Environmental Manager 

 
479 Wolverine Drive #9 
Bayfield, CO 81122 
970-759-8669 (Cell) 
mindy@eis-llc.com 
 

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 2:41 PM 
To: Mindy Paulek <Mindy@eis-llc.com>; Heather Riley <heatherriley@eis-llc.com>; Gabrielle Riley <gabbyriley@eis-
llc.com>; Chris Jones <CJones@enduringresources.com> 
Subject: RE: Enduring's Recycling Containments 
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Less than 60 days 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 11:02 AM 
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Heather Riley <heatherriley@eis-llc.com>; Gabrielle 
Riley <gabbyriley@eis-llc.com>; Chris Jones <CJones@enduringresources.com> 
Subject: RE: Enduring's Recycling Containments 
 
Good afternoon Victoria,  
 
I did have another quick question for you. Once you receive a complete permit packet, approximately how long does it 
take to receive the approval?  
 
Thank you, 
 
Mindy Paulek 
Environmental Manager 

 
479 Wolverine Drive #9 
Bayfield, CO 81122 
970-759-8669 (Cell) 
mindy@eis-llc.com 
 

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 9:03 AM 
To: Mindy Paulek <Mindy@eis-llc.com>; Heather Riley <heatherriley@eis-llc.com>; Gabrielle Riley <gabbyriley@eis-
llc.com>; Chris Jones <CJones@enduringresources.com> 
Subject: FW: Enduring's Recycling Containments 
 
Good morning Ms. Paulek, 
3RF-42 - W Escavada Unit 300H: NMOCD has not received or approved a closure report for this facility. Please submit 
the closure report and the supporting documentation as per 19.15.34.14. Once the closure report is approved, Enduring 
Resources must apply for a new permit. 
3RF-44 - Rodeo 511H Facility was closed on 10/07/2019. Enduring Resources needs to apply for a new permit.  
Please, email me any additional questions or concerns. 
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

 
 
 

From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 1:20 PM 
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us> 
Subject: FW: Enduring's Recycling Containments 
 
Victoria. 
 
Just forwarding this on to you. 
 
Cory Smith ● Environmental Specialist  
Environmental Bureau  
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division  
1000 Rio Brazos | Aztec, NM 87410  
505.334.6178 x115 | Cory.Smith@state.nm.us   
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/  
 

From: Mindy Paulek <Mindy@eis-llc.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 12:22 PM 
To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Heather Riley <heatherriley@eis-llc.com>; Gabrielle Riley <gabbyriley@eis-llc.com>; Chris Jones 
<CJones@enduringresources.com> 
Subject: Enduring's Recycling Containments 
 
Hello Cory,  
 
Enduring Resources has contracted EIS to assist in permitting Recycling Containments for two AST’s (Aboveground 
Surface Tanks) at two different locations. The two locations have already had Recycling Facilities and Recycling 
Containments permitted at them in the past by Enduring, but these containments have since ceased operations and 
been closed. The two locations are Enduring’s WEU 300H (NMOCD Permit #3RF-42) and Rodeo Unit 511H (NMOCD 
Permit #3RF-44). Presently, they would like to set (1) 60,000 bbl. AST and (1) 50,000 bbl. AST on the WEU 300H and then 
move the same two tanks to the Rodeo Unit 511H. My question for you is how best to “re-permit” these containments 
with you. Would you prefer we apply for all new permits at the same locations? Or would we file an extension for the 
old permits? Enduring will be using the same tanks and operation as they use before.  
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Mindy Paulek 
Environmental Manager 
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479 Wolverine Drive #9 
Bayfield, CO 81122 
970-759-8669 (Cell) 
mindy@eis-llc.com 
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